

Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies

# **Manuscript Finding Aid**

# MS 5304

# Geoff Adlide - Assorted Papers on Native Title Bill 1992-1995

# Contents

Collection Summary	
Cultural Sensitivity Statement	3
Use of the material	3
Language	3
Deceased persons	3
Access to the Collection	4
Access conditions for this collection	4
Access and use conditions - further information	4
Copying and quotation	4
Obtaining access, copying and quotation permissions	4
Preferred citation	4
Collection Overview	5
Scope and contents note	5
Provenance	5
Material separated from the collection	5
Administrative / Biographical history note	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Archivists note	7

Administr	ative / other notes	7
Series 1:	Eva Valley Draft Bills, 1993	7
Series 2:	Mabo – NFF – AMIC – LNP – Democrats 1992-93	11
Series 3:	N.T. and A.C.T Eva Valley Drafts - PM's position	14
Series 4:	Mabo docs - Aboriginal Peace Plan - Consultations PM	18
Series 5:	Native Title Bill: Indigenous correspondence	22
Box List		26

### **Collection Summary**

Creator:	Geoff Adlide
Title:	Geoff Adlide - Assorted Papers on Native Title Bill 1992-1995
Collection no:	MS 5304
Reference code:	MAR 05/001
Date range:	1992 – 1995
Extent:	0.35 linear metres, 3 Archival Boxes
Repository:	Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies

## **Cultural Sensitivity Statement**

#### Use of the material

When using this finding aid, and the collection described within it, clients are encouraged to be mindful and sensitive to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples; particularly with regard to the use of this material. This includes:

#### Language

This finding aid and collection may contain words and descriptions which may be culturally inappropriate and insensitive. The language used in this collection may not normally be used in certain public or community contexts. Clients may encounter terms and descriptions, which reflect the author's attitude or that of the period in which the manuscript was written, that may be considered inappropriate today.

### **Deceased persons**

Clients using this finding aid should be aware that in some Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander communities, seeing images of deceased persons in photographs, film and books or hearing them in recordings etc. may cause sadness or distress; and in some cases offend strongly held cultural beliefs.

# Access to the Collection

#### Access conditions for this collection

Open access reading. Open copying, closed quotation.

Copyright retained by authors of originals.

### Access and use conditions - further information

Clients are advised that the collection materials listed in this finding aid may be subject to particular access and use conditions required by Indigenous communities and/or depositors. Materials are provided for private study and use, in accordance with the <u>Copyright Act 1968, Section 51</u> if they have been digitised. AIATSIS Manuscripts are not available for Interlibrary Ioan, however they may be available via document supply, subject to access conditions.

Permission may need to be sought prior to access being granted. In cases where permissions are required please contact Collections staff for further information: Email Collections staff at <u>collectionenquiry@aiatsis.gov.gu</u> or telephone +61 2 6246 1182.

# Copying and quotation

Copying of, and quoting from, unpublished material may be subject to the conditions determined by Indigenous communities and/or depositors of the manuscripts. In accordance with the <u>Copyright Act 1968</u>, <u>Section 51</u>, materials are only provided for private study and use.

### Obtaining access, copying and quotation permissions

In cases where these permissions are required they must be obtained in writing and must be signed. Further information can be found on the <u>AIATSIS website</u> on the 'Contact us' page or by phone: (02) 6246 1111.

Although Manuscripts are not available on Inter-library loan, they may be available via document supply, subject to access conditions, if they are already digitised.

## **Preferred citation**

Items from this collection should be cited as: Title or description of manuscript item, Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies, MS Number, Series Number, Subseries Number, Item or Folder Number. For example:

Assorted Papers on Native Title Bill 1992-1995, Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies, MS 5304/5/3.

# **Collection Overview**

### Scope and contents note

This significant collection represents an insight into a wide variety of exchanges around the Mabo Native Title case and the implications for the broader Australian community. The impact of this decision is reflected through interactions by the key stakeholders from all jurisdictions and levels of government; the mining and agriculture sector and Indigenous advocacy groups encompassing all of Australia from 1992-1995. This is presented by Geoff Adlide's assortment of related correspondence in the form of faxes, internal governmental documents, newspaper clippings and handwritten notes. The focus of the discourse was the perceived impact and precedent the Mabo ruling represented and the uncertainty this created. The obstructive position from industry, pastoral lease holders and state governments focused on building legislation around limiting the ability for Indigenous communities to instigate any Native Title claims. This is contrasted by key Indigenous groups advocating for the precedent in law that the Mabo decision represented.

### Provenance

The material was deposited to the AIATSIS library by Geoff Adlide on the 3<sup>rd</sup> of December 2004. Materials relating to the proposed legislation on Native Title. Folders include photocopies of media releases, reports, briefings, discussion papers, memos and articles. Some folders contain photocopies of correspondence, and copies of cabinet-in-confidence briefing papers. The contents have been curated by Geoff Adlide and effectively presented in a logical structure representing the Native Title debate between government, business, and Indigenous civil society.

### Material separated from the collection

No material has been separated from this collection.

# Administrative / Biographical history note

Geoff Adlide has over thirty years of experience in media, government, NGO and multilateral environments, including working and living in remote indigenous Australia and developing countries in Asia and the Pacific Islands.

Geoff currently works as the senior Communications Officer for Global Partnership for Education based in Switzerland. Prior to joining GPE he spent eight years leading the Advocacy and Public Policy team at Gavi, the Vaccine Alliance. Previously Geoff was an active Board member of the Global Fund to Fight AIDS, TB and Malaria and UNAIDS and managed the Australian Government's relationships with global humanitarian and health agencies. He worked for the Australian Agency for International Development AusAID from 1995-2007, in various positions in public affairs, bilateral and regional program management and policy development. From 1988-1995 he was media and political adviser to Aboriginal rights leaders in Australia's Northern Territory. He has coordinated advocacy campaigns for Aboriginal Land Rights and led public affairs work for aid agencies. Geoff started his professional career in journalism and documentary production for the Australian Broadcasting Corporation.

#### References

Geoff Adlide | Global Partnership for Education

WHO | Speakers' Biographies

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- 650 Aboriginal Australians
- 650 Native title (Australia)
- 650 Torres Strait Islanders
- 690 Native title Law and legislation Commonwealth
- 690 Native title Cases Mabo
- 690 Politics and Government Social justice
- 690 Land rights Excisions and leases
- 690 Economic sectors Agriculture and horticulture
- 690 Land rights Mining industry
- 690 Media
- 691 Canberra (ACT SI55-16)
- 691 Northern Territory Central NT
- 691 New South Wales (NSW)
- 691 Queensland (Qld)
- 691 Victoria (Vic)
- 691 Western Australia (WA)

### Archivists note

The arrangement and description of this collection was prepared by Jeremy Dibben in December 2021. There was no major rearrangement required of Geoff Adlide's collection, which was predominantly described as found.

#### Administrative / other notes

HREOC	Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission
ATSIC	Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Commission
ACFOA	Australian Council for Overseas Aid
CLC	Central Land Council
CRA	Conzinc Riotinto of Australia
PM	Prime Minister
NFF	National Farmers Federation
AMIC	Australian Mining Industry Council

#### Series 1: Eva Valley Draft Bills, 1993

The Eva Valley Working Group representing Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Peoples held their first national meeting at Eva Valley, in the Northern Territory on the 3-5 of August 1993 to formulate a response to the High Court decision on Native Title.

[See Eva Valley Statement 5th August 1993] http://www5.austlii.edu.au/au/journals/AboriginalLawB/1993/28.ht ml

#### Item

MS 5304/1/1	Mabo Proposed Legislation on Native Title – publication – September 1993
MS 5304/1/2	CLC Meeting 'Aputula' - 26-28 October 1993
MS 5304/1/3	HREOC fax with 'Federal Government Timetable: Social Justice Initiatives – Timetable' (p. 4)' –18 September 1993
MS 5304/1/4	Eva Valley Working Group 'The Commonwealth's Mabo Proposals' – 20-23 September 1993
MS 5304/1/5	'EVA Valley Working Group Memorandum from Darryl Cronin with Draft Agenda of National Meeting to be held in Canberra at

Boomanulla Oval 34 Goyder Street, Narrabundah on 26 to 28 September 1993' – 16 September 1993

- MS 5304/1/6 Media Release by Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait islander Affairs, The Hon Robert Tickner MP: 'A Day for the Nation to be Proud' – 19 October 1993
- MS 5304/1/7 'Native Title Legislation: The Benefits for Indigenous Australians' by ATSIC and the Coalition of Aboriginal Organisations Working Group - 19 October 1993
- MS 5304/1/8 Press Statement by the Combined Aboriginal Organisations Canberra Working Group "Aboriginal leaders meet with Archbishop Desmond Tutu" – 13 October 1993
- MS 5304/1/9 Confidential documents faxed by Darryl Cronin to Eva Valley Working Group members – 1. Confidential letter to PM, 2. Summary of discussions between PM and ATSIC / coalition of Aboriginal organisations – 11 October 1993
- MS 5304/1/10 Letter from Lowitja O'Donoghue to ATSIC Commissioners to "bring you up to date on negotiations that have been taking place with the Federal government about its legislative response to the High Court decision on Native Title" – 8 October - 1993
- MS 5304/1/11 Fax of 4/10/93 no attribution 'ATSIC Position: Talking Points for the Prime Minister' 4 October 1993
- MS 5304/1/12 'Position on Commonwealth Proposed Native Title Legislation' -5 October 1993
- MS 5304/1/13 'ATSIS Position on current key elements of the proposed Native Title Legislation' - 5 October 1993
- MS 5304/1/14 Speech by the Hon. Robert Tickner MP to launch 'Local heros' 4 October 1993
- MS 5304/1/15 Media Release: Transcript from Meet the Press Noel Pearson 3 October 1993
- MS 5304/1/16 Media Statement Shadow Minister for Aboriginal Affairs -Parliament House, Perth W.A. - 5 October 1993
- MS 5304/1/17 D.A. Hollway (?) 'Proposed Changes to Legislation' 14 June 1993
- MS 5304/1/18 Letter 'Office of the Cabinet Queensland' 16 June 1993
- MS 5304/1/19 'Comments on ATSIC key issues' Attachment A October 1993

MS 5304/1/20	'Part A (& B) - Key proposals in the Legislation which are strongly supported by ATSIC' – 5 October 1993
MS 5304/1/21	'Briefing on Proposed Legislation by Ron Caston' – 3 September 1993
MS 5304/1/22	'Detailed Proposals for Amendments to Specific Paragraphs of the Commonwealth Proposals' ATSIC – 5 October 1993
MS 5304/1/23	'MABO - Proposed Legislation on Native Title' - September 1993
MS 5304/1/24	'The MABO Ruling - Problem or Opportunity? - Speech by Sandy Hollway' - October 1993
MS 5304/1/25	'The Government's Proposed Legislation on Native Title - Garth Netthelm' - October 1993
MS 5304/1/26	'A Short Critique of The Government's Proposed Legislation on Native Title - Garth Netthelm' - 1 October 1993
MS 5304/1/27	'Marjorie Henzell Reports on MABO from Canberra' - Press release - 6 October 1993
MS 5304/1/28	ACFOA "Community groups call for release of Native Title Bill" – Press release - 1 October 1993
MS 5304/1/29	ACFOA 'Australian Council for Overseas Aid Denounces Racist Legislation' - 27 September 1993
MS 5304/1/30	AIATSIS - Letter – 'Dear Mr Walker' – 'Proposed MABO Legislation' - 27 September 1993
MS 5304/1/31	'The Australian National University - North Australian Research Unit' Letter – 29 September 1993
MS 5304/1/32	ACFOA – 'MABO Native Title Campaign Letter to Parliamentarians' - 21 September 1993
MS 5304/1/33	MEDIA RELEASE – 'Delay Native Title Legislation: Uniting Church leaders urge PM in open letter' – 28 September 1993
MS 5304/1/34	'Australian Council of Churches: An appeal for action' Letter - 13 October 1993
MS 5304/1/35	'Sharing the Land - Native Title and Reconciliation Green Groups Joint Statement' Fax – 14 September 1993
MS 5304/1/36	EVA Valley Working Group – 'The Commonwealth's MABO Proposals Fact Sheets' - 25 September 1993

MS 5304/1/37	'DRAFT - Comments on Proposed Native Title Legislation: Kathy Whimp Senior Solicitor Aboriginal Legal Rights Movement' - 27 September 1993
MS 5304/1/38	'Northern Regional Council of Congress of The Uniting Church in Australia' – 'Dear Prime Minister'- Letter - 17 September 1993
MS 5304/1/39	'Aboriginal Legal Service LTD - Commonwealth outline of proposed legislation on Native Title and NSW Draft Native Titles Bill 1993' - 24 September 1993
MS 5304/1/40	Media Release – 'ATSIC Response to MABO proposal' - 8 September 1993
MS 5304/1/41	'Memorandum on Commonwealth's outline of proposed legislation' HEROC fax - August 1993
MS 5304/1/42	New South Wales Aboriginal Land Council: Commonwealth Native Title Bill - Memorandum of advice – 2 October 1993
MS 5304/1/43	'New South Wales Aboriginal Land Council Victorian Aboriginal Legal Service - Detailed response and alternative drafting instructions' – 25 September 1993
MS 5304/1/44	'Central Land Council' - Hon. Frank Walker – 27 September 1993
MS 5304/1/45	'Central Land Council' - Peter Dodd 1993 – 28 September 1993
MS 5304/1/46	'Comments by Aboriginal Legal Rights Movement on Commonwealth Proposal' - Extinguishment of Native Title
	- 27 September 1993
MS 5304/1/47	Canberra Times 'Eva Valley Aborigines toughen Mabo stand' - 18 September 1993
MS 5304/1/48	Canberra Times "MABO debate drifts as Caucus divides' - 20 September 1993
MS 5304/1/49	'Office of Public Affairs - Canberra - PRESS CUTTINGS - Mabo legislation 'completes dispossession of Aborigines' - 23 September 1993
MS 5304/1/50	Financial Review – 'States unite in attack on Mabo' - 23 September 1993

# Series 2: Mabo – NFF – AMIC – LNP – Democrats

#### 1992-93

Advocacy from National Farmers Federation, Australian Mining Industry Council and the Democrats directed at government for amendments to the Native Title Legislation being debated during this time.

#### Item

MS 5304/2/1	'Aboriginal Legal Rights Movement Inc.' - Kathy Whimp to Geoff Adlide 1/2 - 29 September 1993
MS 5304/2/2	'Aboriginal Legal Rights Movement Inc.' - Kathy Whimp to Geoff Adlide 2/2 - 30 September 1993
MS 5304/2/3	Original 'Aboriginal Legal Rights Movement Inc.' - Kathy Whimp to Geoff Adlide - 30 September 1993
MS 5304/2/4	Media Release - Senator Cheryl Kernot- 'Democrats convene Mabo round-table' - 15 August 1993
MS 5304/2/5	Media Release - Senator Cheryl Kernot- 'Urgent Need for Native Tribunal' (Attached) "DEALING WITH NATIVE TITLE - The Australian Democrats" - 8 July 1993
MS 5304/2/6	'Mabo: Party Room Brief' – Background – 29 June 1993
MS 5304/2/7	Senator Cheryl Kernot Australian Democrats, QLD - MEDIA RELEASE – 'Democrats Welcome MABO case result' – 3 June 1993
MS 5304/2/8	Aboriginal Affairs: 'Policy Stream - Equality of Opportunity: Policy Code - POC; Official Australian Democrat Policy' - July 1988
MS 5304/2/9	Leader of the Opposition - 'Transcript of John Hewson MP doorstop interview 90 Collins Street, Melbourne' - 13 August 1993
MS 5304/2/10	Parliament of Australia House of Representatives - Ian McLachlan: Member for Barker – 'Information Sheet' - 13 August 1993
MS 5304/2/11	MEDIA RELEASE - Peter Nugent: Federal Member for Aston 'The Placido Domingo of Confusion' - 12 August 1993
MS 5304/2/12	MEDIA RELEASE - John Hewson: Leader of the Opposition – 'The Keating Mabo mess gets even worse' - 12 August 1993
MS 5304/2/13	MEDIA RELEASE - John Hewson: Leader of the Opposition – 'MABO SUB-COMMITTEE' - 11 August 1993

MS 5304/2/14 'TASMAN INSTITUTE PRESS RELEASE: Mabo, Land Rights and Jeopardising the Incentive to Explore' MS 5304/2/15 'WHAT MABO MEANS TO YOU' - West Australian - 12 August 1993 'Australian Mining Industry Council' - Hon M Lee MP Minister for MS 5304/2/16 Resources Parliament House – Letter – 20 July 1993 'JOINT MEDIA STATEMENT' - Australian Mining Industry Council: MS 5304/2/17 The Western Australian Chamber of Mines and Energy 'MABO: Concern and Equal Rights' MS 5304/2/18 The Australian Mining Industry Council – 'A Comprehensive Response To The MABO Decision' - 31 May 1993 MS 5304/2/19 'Mabo warning as station is passed in' Financial Review – 13 August 1993 MS 5304/2/20 News Release – 'Farmers Welcome Cabinets MABO Decision' – 28 lulv 1993 MS 5304/2/21 Media Monitors: 2CN Subject – 'L/V Rick Farley' To David Ross – 6 July 1993 News Release - National Farmers Federation – 'NFF-Don't back MS 5304/2/22 away from today's Mabo compromises' - 9 June 1993 MS 5304/2/23 News Release - National Farmers Federation – 'NFF-Responds To Mabo Green Paper' – 3 June 1993 MS 5304/2/24 News Release - National Farmers Federation – 'NFF Welcomes Government's Approach To Mabo' – 28 October 1993 MS 5304/2/25 'CABINET - IN - CONFIDENCE MABO – PRINCIPLES' – 14 May 1993 MS 5304/2/26 Northern Territory of Australia: Department of the Chief Minister -'MABO CONSULTATIONS' - 7 May 1993 MS 5304/2/27 Letter – 'Dear Geoff (Pinney)' from John – 6 May 1993 MS 5304/2/28 DRAFT – 'ex QLD govt officials? early May 93' – May 1993 MS 5304/2/29 'NATIVE TITLE: A VETO RIGHT' - 6 May 1993 MS 5304/2/30 Department of Mines and Energy – 'TO: STEVE IRWIN' – 6 May 1993 MS 5304/2/31 ATSIC 'NT Govt. PAPER ON MABO" - MS DIANE HUDSON - 9 May 1993

MS 5304/2/32	Letter – 'AUSTRALIAN PETROLEUM EXPLORATION ASSOCIATION LIMITED' - Hon PJ Keating – 5 May 1993
MS 5304/2/33	'MEDIA RELEASE – Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Affairs - The Hon Robert Tickner MP' – 20 June 1993
MS 5304/2/34	'Cabinet-In-Confidence - Department Of Prime Minister and Cabinet' – 'MABO - Immediate Issues' – January 1993
MS 5304/2/35	'Media Release - 'Mabo Victory Means Treaty Now! says Yunupingu' – 3 June 1992
MS 5304/2/36	'PRESS RELEASE: Dr. Michael Wooldridge – 'RESPONSE TO MABO DECISION' - No date
MS 5304/2/37	Media Release – 'The Hon Robert Tickner MP - Federal Governments Acts on Mabo Decision' – No date
MS 5304/2/38	Media Statement - 'Kimberly Land Council' – 21 July 1992
MS 5304/2/39	'PRESS RELEASE: Dr. Michael Wooldridge - The Mabo Case' - 3 June 1992
MS 5304/2/40	'SENATE - Land Rights - Ministerial Response' - 3 June 1992
MS 5304/2/41	'Proposal for the Assertion of Native Title' to the Hon. Mr P Keating MHR Prime Minister of Australia – 16 October 1992
MS 5304/2/42	'Representative - Aboriginal Rights' – 4 June 1992
MS 5304/2/43	Press Statement 'CAPE YORK LAND COUNCIL - Mabo decision makes Queensland Aboriginal Land Act 'redundant 'obsolete'' - 4 June 1992
MS 5304/2/44	'DISCUSSION PAPER - THE HIGH COURT DECISION ON NATIVE TITLE' – October 1992
MS 5304/2/45	'RE: Pastoral Leases In The Northern Territory: Memorandum of Advice' – No date
MS 5304/2/46	Aborigines and Islanders – No date
MS 5304/2/47	'Extract P.M.'s Statement' – 24 March 1993
MS 5304/2/48	The Independent Monthly – 'Tales of the True Believers - Exclusive Authentic Keating' – 13 April 1993

MS 5304/2/49 'PRIME MINISTER - Speech by the Hon Prime Minister, PJ Keating MP' - 'With compliments Robert Tickner Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Affairs' – 10 December 1992

#### Series 3: N.T. and A.C.T. - Eva Valley Drafts - PM's

#### position

Sate and Territory Governments and Indigenous groups advocate for their positions on Native Title contrasted with the Prime Minister Paul Keating's position on the evolving legislative and political discourse.

#### ltem

MS 5304/3/1	Press Release - 'Brian Ede - Opposition Leader Territory Labor does not support a Mabo veto' - 6 August 1993
MS 5304/3/2	Press Release – 'Cape York Land Council' – 19 August 1993
MS 5304/3/3	'CRA Limited – Wik People's Claim' Letter – 18 August 1993
MS 5304/3/4	'Council for Aboriginal Reconciliation' Hon PJ Keating Prime Minister - 10 August 1993
MS 5304/3/5	Press Release – 'Aboriginal Provisional Government - Eva Valley Aboriginal Position Paves the way for Canberra' – 9 August 1993
MS 5304/3/6	'National Coalition of Aboriginal Organisations - NEGOTIATION NOT CONSULTATION!' – 9 August 1993
MS 5304/3/7	'MEDIA RELEASE - Cape York Land Council - Cape York Leader defends Prime Minister's handling of Mabo & urges support from Aboriginal Communities' – 6 August 1993
MS 5304/3/8	'MEDIA RELEASE - The Hon Robert Tickner MP - COMMONWEALTH COMMITMENT REMAINS' – 5 August 93
MS 5304/3/9	'Person on Drive Time, ABC Radio Darwin' – 29 July 1992
MS 5304/3/10	'Bush Meeting 3-5 August 1993 - Eva Valley Katherine Northern Territory' – 30 July 1993
MS 5304/3/11	Letter – 'Mr P. Dodson - Chairman, Council for Aboriginal Reconciliation' - 30 July 1993
MS 5304/3/12	'Part III - Pitjantjatjara Land Rights Act, 1981' - 29 July 1993

MS 5304/3/13	'MEDIA RELEASE - The Hon Robert Tickner MP - THE IMPORTANCE OF NEGOTIATION AND CERTAINTY' - 28 July 1993
MS 5304/3/14	Letter – 'Northern Land Council – 'Honourable Paul J Keating - Prime Minister' – 19 August 1993
MS 5304/3/15	Letter – 'NEW SOUTH WALES ABORIGINAL LAND COUNCIL' The Hon PJ Keating Prime Minister Fiduciary Breaches' – 19 August 1993
MS 5304/3/16	Letter - 'Kimberly Land Council - The Hon P.J. Keating Prime Minister' - 19 August 1993
MS 5304/3/17	Central Land Council - The Hon PJ Keating Prime Minister – 19 August 1993
MS 5304/3/18	'Robert - CabSub on Wik - Blanket Legislation' – 19 August 1993
MS 5304/3/19	'General Principles - To the extent that' - 16 August 1993
MS 5304/3/20	'CABINET-IN-CONFIDENCE - No. 2210 Cabinet Minute' - 16 August 1993
MS 5304/3/21	'PRIME MINISTER - For Media' – 12 August 1993
MS 5304/3/22	'PRIME MINISTER - Transcript of the Prime Minister, the Hon P J Keating MP Press Conference, Parliament House' - 12 August 1993
MS 5304/3/23	Letter – 'Prime Minister Paul Keating to The Hon L.M.F. Arnold, MLA Premier of South Australia' – 2 August 1993
MS 5304/3/24	'PRIME MINISTER – Transcript of the Prime Minister, the Hon P J Keating MP Interview with Paul Murphy, DATELINE, SBS' - 28 July 1993
MS 5304/3/25	Transcript – 'National 9 Network - INTV Prime Minister Paul Keating' – 11 July 1993
MS 5304/3/26	Current House Hansard '[PROOF] "Governor-General's Speech' - 4 May 1993
MS 5304/3/27	'PRIME MINISTER - Strictly embargoed against delivery - Speech by the Prime Minister - The H.V. Evatt Lecture - New visions for Australia, Sydney' - 28 April 1993
MS 5304/3/28	'Notes for Minister - Drafting instructions for a Mabo Bill.' - No date
MS 5304/3/29	'Funding Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Organisations - The Need for Recognition and Funding of Aboriginal Organisations' (ATSIC) – July 1993

MS 5304/3/30 A National Fund for Land Acquisition and Land Management -(ATSIC) - July 1993 MS 5304/3/31 'CONFIDENTAIL - 1. Consent - Our understanding. (Noel Pearson)' - 1 July 1993 'High Court (Native Title) Decision Recommended Policy Position -MS 5304/3/32 National Left Australian Labor Party' - No Date Letter - 'Office of the Prime Minister Canberra - Dear Mr Pearson' -MS 5304/3/33 20 July 1993 MS 5304/3/34 Horwitz & Bilinsky Solicitors – 'To: Kathy Whimp' – 9 August 1993 Commonwealth Drafting Instructions of 4 August 1993 'Comments' MS 5304/3/35 by Geoff Harders' – 9 August 1993 MS 5304/3/36 'CABINET-IN-CONFIDENCE draft – 'Possible Commonwealth State/Territories Bills in Relation to Native Title' - 12 August 1993 MS 5304/3/37 'Comments on/Amendments to Hollawy Draft Phillip Toyne' - 3 August 1993 MS 5304/3/38 'The Tribunal's role in determining the existence and content of Native title' - 21 July 1993 'Aboriginal Response to possible Commonwealth and MS 5304/3/39 State/Territory Bills in Relation to Native Title' - 26 July 1993 MS 5304/3/40 'Brief Comments on Alternative Mabo Drafting Instructions', by Kathy Whimp – 18 July 1993 MS 5304/3/41 'The Parliament of the Commonwealth of Australia - A BILL for An Act relating to the Aboriginal and Islander people of Australia' – 16 July 1993 MS 5304/3/42 'Main Problems with Commonwealth Drafting Instructions' - 16 July 1993 'Alternative Mabo Drafting Instructions - A R Castan AM QC' – 23 MS 5304/3/43 July 1993 MS 5304/3/44 Alternative Mabo Drafting Instructions – 21 July 1993 MS 5304/3/45 'Aickin Chambers - Alternative Mabo Drafting Instructions as at 12 noon' 20th July 1993" MS 5304/3/46 'Difficulties with the Commonwealth's Drafting Instructions' -23 July 1993 'Castan Drafting Instructions SUMMARY' – 23 July 1993 MS 5304/3/47

MS 5304/3/48 'Draft Discussions of CW Drafting Instructions 12/7/93' - 12 July 1993 MS 5304/3/49 'A Commonwealth Bill In Relation To Native Title - CONFIDENTAIL DRAFT' - 20 July 1993 MS 5304/3/50 **'DRAFTING INSTRUCTIONS FOR A BILL TO ESTABLISH** ANATIONAL NATIVE TITLE SETTLEMENT COMMISSION' - 23 July 1993 MS 5304/3/51 Letter – 'Special Minister of State Parliament House' – 'Mr Sandy Hollway' – 16 July 1993 MS 5304/3/52 'ROB BORBIDGE- LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION - Borbidge says PM/Goss Continue Double-Cross of Mining Industry (Draft A)' - No date Cabinet -In-Confidence 'MABO - DEVELOPMENT OF LEGISLATION MS 5304/3/53 AND NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE STATES - Part A – Background' – 23 July 1993 MS 5304/3/54 'DEPARTMENT OF HE PRIME MINSTER - Drafting instructions -Supplement' – 12 July 1993 MS 5304/3/55 'DRAFT - POSSIBLE COMMONWEALTH AND STATE/TERRITORY BILLS IN RELATION TO NATIVE TITLE' – 9 July 1993 MS 5304/3/56 '[Comments arising from discussions with the NT and Qld are in bold type]' - 'DRAFT - POSSIBLE COMMONWEALTH AND STATE/TERRITORY BILLS IN RELATION TO NATIVE TITLE' – 7 July 1993 'DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET - MABO: MS 5304/3/57 THE CUT-OFF DATE FOR VALIDATING LAND TITLE GRANTS; - 8 June 1993 MS 5304/3/58 'Ministerial Statement by the Hon Lynn M F Arnold MP Tuesday' -August 3, 1993" 'Department of Family Services and Aboriginal and Islander Affairs' MS 5304/3/59 - Mabo Implications' – October 1992 MS 5304/3/60 'ATTORNEY GENERAL - Confidential - High Court Mabo Decision' -22 June 1992 MS 5304/3/61 Letter - 'Chief Minister - Mr Murphy Jabananga - Dear Mr Jabananga.' - 30 June 1993 MS 5304/3/62 'Debates – Wednesday' - 3 March 1993

'NORTHERN TERRITORY OF AUSTRALIA -A BILL for AN ACT' - 4 MS 5304/3/63 March 1993 MS 5304/3/64 'Victorian Aboriginal Legal Service Co-operative Ltd. - Preliminary view of Kennet's Mabo legislation' - No date MS 5304/3/65 'JOINT NEWS RELEASE - Joint statement by the Attorney-General The Hon. Michael Lavarch MP. And the Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Affairs the Hon. Robert Tickner MP' - 22 July 1993 MS 5304/3/66 'Land Titles Validation Bill - No. - TABLE OF PROVISIONS - PART 1- PRELIMINARY' – No date MS 5304/3/67 'LAND AND TITLESVALIDATION BILL' - 'I move that the bill..' - 22 July 1993 MS 5304/3/68 'RE: LAND AND TITLES VALIDATION BILL 1993 (VIC) -MEMORANDUM OF ADVICE' - Aickin Chambers - 26 July 1993

# Series 4: Mabo docs - Aboriginal Peace Plan -

#### **Consultations PM**

Indigenous groups advocate for their positions on Native Title contrasted with the Prime Minister Paul Keating's position on the evolving legislative and political discourse.

#### ltem

MS 5304/4/1	'PRIME MINISTER – Transcript of the Prime Minister, the Hon PJ Keating MP speech at presentation of a report to the government on Native Title Social Justice Measures Recognition, Rights and Reform, Mural Hall, Parliament House' - 27 March 1995
MS 5304/4/2	'PRIME MINISTER - Speech by the Prime Minister, the Hon P J Keating MP receipt of submissions from the council for Aboriginal Reconciliation Mural Hall, Parliament House, Canberra Friday, 17 March 1995' - 11 March 1995
MS 5304/4/3	Meeting participants list 'To Assist Completing the minutes, and to make sure future contacts please fill this in' - 20-21 May 1993
MS 5304/4/4	'MINUTES OF MEETING AT DIRECTORS HOTEL' - 20 MAY 1993
MS 5304/4/5	'PRIME MINISTER - Transcript of the Prime Minister, the Hon PJ Keating MP speech at presentation of a report to the government

on Native Title Social Justice Measures Recognition, Rights and Reform, Mural Hall, Parliament House' - 16 March 1995 MS 5304/4/6 Letter – 'Office of Prime Minister and Cabinet - Mr Galarrwuy Yunpingu AM Chairman' - 3 April 1993 MS 5304/4/7 Letter - Peter Robinson 'Dear Peter, further to our..' - 23 April 1993 MS 5304/4/8 'Media Statement - Representatives of major..'- 3 June 1993 MS 5304/4/9 'Aboriginal Peace Plan - Points of clarification for meeting with Prime Minister and Ministerial Committee' - 18 May 1993 Letter – 'Hon Paul Keating MP Re: Mabo' - 31 May 1993 MS 5304/4/10 MS 5304/4/11 Letter - 'The Hon. Paul Keating MP Dear Prime Minister, At a meeting in Darwin..' - 20 June 1993 MS 5304/4/12 Letter- 'Mr Simon Balderstone Senior Advisor Office of the Prime Minister' – 'We are writing with some anxiety..' – 28 June 1993 MS 5304/4/13 'The Big Picture in Post-Mabo Australia: Aboriginal Rights In Context' – 12 April 1993 Media Release – 'The Hon Robert Tickner MP - KEY ROLE FOR MS 5304/4/14 GOVERNMENTS IN LAND RIGHTS' - 22 October 1992 MS 5304/4/15 Media Release - 'ATSIC RESPONSE TO MABO JUDGMENT' – 20 August 1992 **'NORTHERN LAND COUNCIL MEMORANDUM - ATSIC** MS 5304/4/16 WORKSHOP ON MABO' - 11 November 1992 MS 5304/4/17 **'NORTHERN LAND COUNCIL MEMORANDUM - ATSIC MABO** CONSULTATIONS CANBERRA' - 11 November 1992 'NORTHERN LAND COUNCIL - FACSIMLE TRANSMISSION - Noel MS 5304/4/18 Pearson' - 10 November 1992 MS 5304/4/19 32 Newspaper Clippings on Mabo Case - Various dates MS 5304/4/20 Letter – 'The Hon Paul Keating MP Prime Minister' - 13 January 1993 Letter – 'Mr Michel Dodson - Dear Mr Dodson..' – 23 December MS 5304/4/21 1992 MS 5304/4/22 Meeting Transcript - 'NATIVE TITLE 'CONSULTATIONS' - 17 December 1992

- MS 5304/4/23 'NORTHERN LAND COUNCIL MEMORANDUM IN CONFIDENCE to: Kevin Keefe' – 11 November 1992
- MS 5304/4/24 Letters 'ATSIC The Hon P J Keating MP Prime Minister' 12 July 1993
- MS 5304/4/25 'ABORIGINAL PEACE PLAN COMMONWEALTH PRINCIPLES -COMMENT' – 28 June 1993
- MS 5304/4/26 'CONFIDENTAIL Consent, Noel Pearson' 2 July 1993
- MS 5304/4/27 'MABO CORE PROPOSITIONS Preamble' 8 June 1993
- MS 5304/4/28 Cabinet-In-Confidence 'FOR MINISTERS ONMABO COMMITTEE' 28 April 1993
- MS 5304/4/29 'DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET' -Ministerial Committee on Mabo - Drafting Instructions - No date
- MS 5304/4/30 'DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET' -Ministerial Committee Meeting - MABO - D A Hollway – 9 July 1993
- MS 5304/4/31 'RE: MABO v. QUEENSLAND AND PROPOSED COMMONWEALTH LEGISLATION - MEMORANDUM OF ADVICE' - A R Castan – 26 July 1993
- MS 5304/4/32 'ABORIGINAL RESPONSE TO 'POSSIBLE COMMONWEALTH AND STATE/TERRITORY BILLS IN RELATION TO NATIVE TITLE - Points of concern' – No date
- MS 5304/4/33 'PRIME MINISTER STATEMENT BY THE PRIME MINISTERTHE HON PJ KEATING MP, GOVERNMENT RESPONSE TO HIGH COURT DECISION ON NATIVE TITLE' – 27 October 1992
- MS 5304/4/34 'PRIME MINISTER Statement by the Prime Minister, the Hon P J Keating, MP' – 18 June 1993
- MS 5304/4/35 'PRIME MINISTER STATEMENT BY THE PRIME MINISTER THE HON P J KEATING MP - COUNCIL OF AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENTS MEETING- MABO' - 9 June 1993
- MS 5304/4/36 'PRIME MINISTER STATEMENT BY PRIME MINISTER THE HON P J KEATING MP - Release of commonwealth principles and discussion paper on the Mabo decision' – 3 June 1993
- MS 5304/4/37 'PRIME MINISTER ADDRESS BY THE PRIME MINISTER THE HON P. J. KEATING, MP NATIONAL PRESS CLUB, CANBERRA' - 22 July 1993

- MS 5304/4/38 'PRIME MINISTER TRANSCRIPT OF THE PRIME MINISTER, THE HON P J KEATING, MP Q & A, NATIONAL PREE CLUB' - 22 July 1993
- MS 5304/4/39 'Geoff Adlide 1. Breaches of fiduciary' 19 August 1993
- MS 5304/4/40 Cabinet-In-Confidence 'ATSIC Cabinet Consideration of Mabo Response' – 28 July 1993
- MS 5304/4/41 Memo 'To: D Ross From: Geoff Adlide' Re Eva Valley 30 July 1993
- MS 5304/4/42 'PRIME MINISTER STATEMENT BY PRIME MINISTER THE HON P J KEATING MP - MABO - THE TRUTH ABOUT CONSULTATION' - 6 August 1993
- MS 5304/4/43 'CABINET-IN-CONFIDENCE Cabinet Minute NO. 2210' 16 August 1993
- MS 5304/4/44 'NSW SOUTH WALES ABORIGINAL LAND COUNCIL The Honourable PJ Keating Prime Minister' - 'Dear Prime Minister Series of letters between government and Indigenous stakeholders' – 19 August 1993
- MS 5304/4/45 'MABO LOBBYING POINTS"- PREPARED BY CAPE YORK LAND COUNCIL FOR ACFOA AND MEMBERS' - 13 September 1993
- MS 5304/4/46 Letter 'Hon. Frank Walker Dear Mr Walker..' 1 October 1993
- MS 5304/4/47 'Human Rights Australia Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Social Justice Commission' – 1 October 1993
- MS 5304/4/48 'PRIME MINISTER MEMBERS OF THE MINISTERIAL COMMITTEE ON MABO - MABO PROPOSED LEGISLATION - OUTSTANDING POLICY ISSUES' - 25 September 1993
- MS 5304/4/49 'Meeting with PM 1:55 pm' 7 October 1993
- MS 5304/4/50 'Meeting with Prime Minister 5:30 pm to 6:35 pm' 6 October 1993
- MS 5304/4/51 'Meeting with PM 8:30 pm-9:10 pm' 6 October 1993
- MS 5304/4/52 'What we believe until about 11 o'clock last night' 7 October 1993

MS 5304/4/53 'PRIME MINISTER - STATEMENT BY THE PRIM MINISTER, THE HON P J KEATING, MP - MABO NEGOTIATIONS' - 8 October 1993

- MS 5304/4/54 'TO: Peter (21 Pages)' 'What happened yesterday' 7 October 1993
- MS 5304/4/55 Letter 'The Hon P J Keating, Parliament House, Canberra Re: Native Title Legislation' - 7 October 1993
- MS 5304/4/56 Letter 'The Hon P J Keating Prime Minister Dear Prime Minister..' Attached document 'SUMMERY OF DISCUSSIONS BETWEEN PRIME MINISTER AND ATSIC COALITION OF ABORIGINAL ORGANISATIONS' – 11 October 1993
- MS 5304/4/57 Media Release 'URGENT FROM THE COMBINED ABORIGINAL ORGANISATIONS WORKING GROUP - No date
- MS 5304/4/58 ATSIC 'OPENING STATEMENT BY LOIS O'DONOGHUE, ATSIC CHAIRPERSON AT THE MEDIA CONFERENCE, OCTOBER 19, 1993'
- MS 5304/4/59 'NATIONAL ABORIGINAL MEETING Eva Valley, Katherine' 3 August 1993
- MS 5304/4/60 Media release 'EVA VALLEY MEETING' 5th August 1993
- MS 5304/4/61 Letter 'Dear Minister re: MABO' 26 July 1993
- MS 5304/4/62 Letter 'Dear Prime Minister re: MABO' 26 July 1993

#### Series 5: Native Title Bill: Indigenous correspondence

Debate continues to evolve for Indigenous groups advocating for their positions on Native Title with Prime Minister Paul Keating's government and the Democrats, while other industry stakeholders promote their own interests.

#### Items

MS 5304/5/1 2 Letters – 'Aboriginal Provisional Government - Dear Friends..' AND 'Dear Christabelle and Dee.' - 10 December 1993
MS 5304/5/2 'PRIME MINISTER – 'Statement by the Prime Minister the Hon PJ Keating MP Native Title Bill - Governments Amendments' – 15 December 1993
MS 5304/5/3 'The Senate - Native Title Bill 1993'
MS 5304/5/4 'Senate - Native Title Bill 1993 - Supplementary Explanatory Memorandum'

MS 5304/5/5	'THE DEMOCRATS AMENDMENTS' – 15 December 1993
MS 5304/5/6	'National Farmers Federation - Amendments to Native Title Bill - 15 December 1993
MS 5304/5/7	Letter - The Prime Minister - "Dear Prime Minister 13 December 1993
MS 5304/5/8	'Native Title Bill 1993 - The Greens (WA)'s Amendments to the bill 13 December 1993'
MS 5304/5/9	'PARLIAMENT HOUSE OFFICE - Geoff Adlide from Rossy' – 7 December 1993
MS 5304/5/10	'Australian Democrats Draft Amendments to Native Title Bill 1993' - 9 December 1993
MS 5304/5/11	'CAPE YORK LAND COUNCIL - DRAFT - Amendments to be moved by the Government' – 11 December 1993
MS 5304/5/12	'CLC Submission to Senate Committee Darwin' - 3 December 1993
MS 5304/5/13	'The application of the Native Title Bill 1993 to the Aboriginal Land Rights (Northern Territory) Act 1976 ("ALRA")' - 19 November 1993
MS 5304/5/14	'National Farmers Federation - Response to summery of the concerns of The Greens (WA) Senators of 9 December 1993'
MS 5304/5/15	Democrats Amendments – 'Amendments to preserve primacy of Racial Discrimination Act' – 13 December 1993
MS 5304/5/16	The Native Title Bill in the NT – 12 December 1993
MS 5304/5/17	Letter – 'Pitjantjatjara Council Inc - Dear Sir RE: NATIVE TITLE BILL 1993 ANANGU PITJANTJATJARA' - 26 November 1993
MS 5304/5/18	Letter - 'Dear Prime Minister - Commonwealth Native Title Legislation' - 12 November 1993
MS 5304/5/19	'Confidential - To: The Prime Minister - 26 November 1993
MS 5304/5/20	'Press Conference - B-Team - Press Conference Speakers Michael Mansell (Predominantly)' - 24 November 1993
MS 5304/5/21	Letter - 'ATSIC - Coalition of Aboriginal Organisations' - November 1993
MS 5304/5/22	'Coalition of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Organisations Working Party' - 'The Native Title Bill - a plain English guide' - 17 November 1993

MS 5304/5/23 Aboriginal Provisional Government - 'The Commonwealth's Native Title Bill 1993' MS 5304/5/24 'Briefing Notes and Proposed Amendments to Native Title Bill' – 5 December 1993 MS 5304/5/25 'SLC 612 Senate 6 December 1993 - Legal and Constitutional Affairs' 'The Native Title Bill in the NT - An important disclaimer..' – 12 MS 5304/5/26 December 1993 MS 5304/5/27 'Mabo and the Native Title Bill I the Northern Territory' - 'I'm trying to clarify what..' - 9 December 1993 MS 5304/5/28 'Darryl Cronin' – 'For your information..' - 2 December 1993 MS 5304/5/29 'ERWIN CHLANDA - ABORIGINES SIGN MINING DEAL' - 2 December 1993 Newspaper, 'Mabo Bill threatens growth, says Goss' – 3 December MS 5304/5/30 1993 'ATSIC - Transcript of Sen. Chamarette..' - 10 December 1993 MS 5304/5/31 MS 5304/5/32 'THE PARLIAMENT OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA -(Senator Chamarette) A BILL for An Act relating to Native Title' - 9 December 1993 MS 5304/5/33 Letter – 'The Native Title Bill and the Review of the Land Rights Act' - 'In the reading speech..' - 9 December 1993 Media release – 'Christabel Chamarette - Senator for the Greens MS 5304/5/34 (WA)' - 9 December 1993 MS 5304/5/35 'SUBMISSIONS TO THE STANDING COMMITTEE ON LEGAL AND CONSTITUTIONAL AFFAIRS - COMMONWEALTH NATIVE TITLE BILL. 1993 – Preamble' - 10 December 1993 'NATIVE TITLE BILL - COMMONWEALTH GOVERNMENT MS 5304/5/36 SUBMISSION - TO - THE SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ON LEGAL AND CONSTITUTIONAL AFFAIRS' - 10 December 1993 MS 5304/5/37 Letter 'Eva Valley Working Group - Mr Sandy Hollway - 'Proposal for changes to Native Title Bill' - 29 November 1993 MS 5304/5/38 Northern Land Council - 'I was asked to put together a few notes..' - 25 November 1993

- MS 5304/5/39 Eva Valley Working Group 'COMPARRISON TABLE OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS AT 2/12/93' MS 5304/5/40 'NOTES OF POINTS PRESENTED BY LEADERS OF THE ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PEOPLES OF AUSTRALIA TO THE PRIME MINISTER at Canberra on Tuesday 27 April 1993'
- MS 5304/5/41 'Questions for Aboriginal people A Land Councils Aim: seek to demonstrate that proper recognition of Aboriginal rights turns Aboriginal people into partners in development but if they are excluded (their not) unnaturally may be hostile to it.' – No date
- MS 5304/5/42 ATSIC 'Coalition of Aboriginal Organisations Dear Friend The Commonwealth's Native Title Bill 1993' - November 1993
- MS 5304/5/43 Newspaper 'Federal court says land rights protects native title' -October 1993
- MS 5304/5/44 Media release 'The Hon Robert Tickner MP NT GOVERNMENT OUT OF STEP ON MABO' - 24 February 1993
- MS 5304/5/45 Media release 'FURTHER RESPONSE TO THE NT GOVERNMENT ON MABO' - 25 February 1993
- MS 5304/5/46 Newspaper 'The Age Editorial Opinion A confusion of rights' -4 December 1993
- MS 5304/5/47 'NEWS National Farmers Federation Australia NFF SUPPORTS MABO PACKAGE' - 17 November 1993
- MS 5304/5/48 Media release 'John Hewson Leader of the Opposition Coalition's Policy on Mabo' 18 November 1993
- MS 5304/5/49 Letter 'Minister for Aboriginal Development Dear Mr Bel..' 29 November 1993

## **Box List**

Series	Folder / Item	Box
Series 1: Eva Valley Draft Bills, 1993	1/1-18	1 of 3
Series 1: Eva Valley Draft Bills, 1993	2/19-38	1 of 3
Series 1: Eva Valley Draft Bills, 1993	3/39-50	1 of 3
Series 2: Mabo – NFF – AMIC – LNP – Democrats 1992-93	4/1-34	1 of 3
Series 2: Mabo – NFF – AMIC – LNP – Democrats 1992-93	5/35-49	1 of 3
Series 3: N.T. and A.C.T Eva Valley Drafts, commentary - PM's position 1993	6/1-37	2 of 3
Series 3: N.T. and A.C.T Eva Valley Drafts, commentary - PM's position 1993	7/38-52	2 of 3
Series 3: N.T. and A.C.T Eva Valley Drafts, commentary - PM's position 1993	8/53-68	2 of 3
Series 4: Mabo docs - Mostly early 1993 - Aboriginal Peace Plan - Consultations PM Keating	9/1-22	2 of 3
Series 4: Mabo docs - Mostly early 1993 - Aboriginal Peace Plan - Consultations PM Keating	10/23-48	2 of 3
Series 4: Mabo docs - Mostly early 1993 - Aboriginal Peace Plan - Consultations PM Keating	11/49-62	2 of 3
Series 5: Native Title Bill: Correspondence with Aboriginal groups	12/1-22	3 of 3
Series 5: Native Title Bill: Correspondence with Aboriginal groups	13/23-48	3 of 3

Finding aid compiled by Jeremy Dibben, June 2021.

Back to top